
Dorothy Menasco 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

Dorothy Menasco 
Friday, July 24, 2015 4:36 PM 
Jacqueline Caci 
Marguerite Mclean; Angela Charles; Greg Fogleman 
RE: Document No. 03899-15 

Per this request, DN 03899-15 has been moved from Docket 150000 to Docket 150153. We have 
moved confidential DN 03900-15 from Docket 150000 to Docket 150153 as well. 

Greg, Angela is working on the confidentiality for you. She will let you know when it is ready. 

Thank you for letting us know. 

Dorothy 

From: Jacqueline caci 
Sent: Friday, July 24, 2015 4:30 PM 
To: Dorothy Menasco 
Cc: Marguerite Mclean; Angela Charles; Greg Fogleman 
Subject: RE: Document No. 03899-15 

Please move Document Number 03899-15 currently filed in Docket No. 150000-0T to 
Docket No. 150153-TP. 

Greg will be down in a couple minutes to pick this confidential document up from 
Marguerite. 

Thanks, 
j 

Thank you, 

jacqueline Cad 
Administrative Assistant 
Office o(Telecommunications 
Florida Public Service Commission 
jcad@psc.state.fl.us 
sso-413-6754 
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